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Ryan, Robin'

From: Phillips, Matt

Sent: February 10, 2003 12:34 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: Drafting Request

No it hasn't been drafted. | actually spoke to someone last week and found out you were on leave. At that point, they

suggested that | wait and speak with you. Thanks for following up. We are hoping that it could be drafted fairly soon
because it is just a redraft from last year.

Thanks.
----- Original Message-----
From: Ryan, Robin
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2003 12:30 PM
To: Phillips, Matt

Subject: FW: Drafting Request
| came back from an extended leave today. Has this request been handled, or are you still looking for a draft? Thanks

-----Original Message-----

From: Sen.Kedzie
Sent: January 09, 2003 12:49 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: Drafting Request

Robin,

I'would like to re-introduce 2001 AB 713 (LRB-4335/1), relating to time-limits for prosecution of 2nd degree intentional
homicide and 2nd degree reckless homicide. Could you please redraft the bill, incorporating the changes made by
AA2 (LRBa1311/1), which establishes the 15-year time limit for 2nd degree reckless homicide.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact Matt Phillips on my staff either by email or

at 266-2635. Also, if you could provide an idea when the draft would be complete, it would be appreciated. Thank
you.
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January 14, 2002 —
RyBA, OLSEN,

AN ACT to amend 939.74 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating to: time limits for the
P
prosecution of 2nd—degree\/intentional homicide and\/2nd—degree reckless

homicide.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law imposes time limits for commencing the prosecution of most
crimes. The state must initiate prosecution within the time limit or is barred from
prosecuting the offense. A prosecution is commenced when a court issues a summons
or a warrant for arrest, when a grand jury issues an indictment, or when the State (e
files an information alleging that a person committed a specific crime. Generally, the

state must commenc?})rosecution of a felony (a crime punishgbteby incarceration Q/
in prison) within six%ears of the commission of the crime€ane :

~prosecution-e nisehein 0 s = > 0 in~three years 3

cmmissiorr oFthetrime—Howe —there-are 6XcaDtio o~thesetimeH ‘:. ‘
\proseeutienn ofceftain-offonses, ere is no time limit for the prosecution of
first—degree intentional homicide] fitst—degree reckless homicide, or felony murder,
and there are longer time limits for the prosecution of certain sexual assaults and
certain thefts.
A person commits first—degrde intentional homicide if, with intent to kill
another human being or an unborn child, the person causes the death of another
human being or an unborn child. A person commits first—-degree reckless homicide
if the person recklessly causes the fleath of another human being or an unborn child
under circumstances that show ufter disregard for human life or for the life of an
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unborn child. Felony murder is the killing of another human being while committing
or attempting to commit first—degree or second—degree sexual assault, robbery, or
certain arson or burglary offenses.

This bill eliminates the time limit for commencing prosecution of
second—degree intentional homicide or second—degree reckless homicide. A person
commits second—degree intentional homicide if, with intent to kill another human
being or an unborn child, the person causes the death of another human being or an
unborn child under any of the following mitigating circumstances: 1) the person acts
under the influence of adequate provocation; 2) the person uses unreasonable
defensive force; 3) the person uses unreasonable fogce to prevent or terminate the
commission of a felony; or 42! the pexson 13 g0erceds’ A person commits second—degree

_reckless homicide i the pefson recklessly cause the death of another human being
or of an unborn child.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 939.74 (2) (a)\iff the statutes is amended to read:

v v
939.74 (2) (a) A prosecution under s. 940.01, 940.02 ex, 940.03, 940.05. or 940.06
may be commenced at any time.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to offenses committed on the effective date of this
4

subsection.

(END)
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AN ACT to amendf939.74 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating to: time limits for the

prosecution of 2nd-degree intentional homicide and 2nd—degree reckless

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
or a warrant for arrest, when a grand jury issues an indictment, or when the state
files an information allegmg that a person committed a specific crime. Generally, the
state must commence prosecution of a felony (a crime punishable by incarceration
in prison) within six years of the commission of the crime. However, there is no time
limit for the prosecution of first—degree intentional homicide, first-degree reckless
homicide, or felony murder, and there are longer time limits for the prosecution of
certain sexual assaults and certain thefts.

A person commits first—degree intentional homicide, if, with intent to kill
another human being or an unborn child, the person causes the death of another
human being or an unborn child. A person commits first—-degree reckless homicide
if the person recklessly causes the death of another human being or an unborn child
under circumstances that show utter disregard for human life or for the life of an
unborn child. Felony murder is the killing of another human being while committing
or attempting to commit first-degree or second—degree sexual assault, robbery, or
certain arson or burglary offenses.
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This bill eliminates the \time limit for commencing prosefution of
second—degree intentional homicide g second—degree reckless homicid¢. A person
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
defensive force; 3) the person uses unreasonable force to prevent or terminate the
commission of a felony; or 4) the legal defense of coercion or the legal defense of
necessity applies. A person commits second—degree reckless homicide if the person
recklessly cause the death of another human being or of an unborn child.

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

v
SECTION 1. 939.74 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

939.74 (2) (a) A prosecution under s. 940.01, 940.02 ox, 940.03,940.05,

,&—‘—Zgbe commenced at any time.
k_/ SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to offenses committed on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END) | /
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SECTION 1. 939.74 (2) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

939.74 (2) (am) A prosecution under s. 940.06 may be commenced within 15

years after the commission of the violation.
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Mentkowski, Annie

From: Phillips, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 3:22 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2015/2 Topic: Statute of limitations for 2nd-degree intentional and 2nd-

degree reckless homicide

) It has been requested by <Phillips, Matt> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-2015/2 Topic: Statute of limitations for 2nd-degree intentional and 2nd-degree reckless
homicide



To: Senatqr % Representativen K Z( ’z_( L o v (The Draft's Requestor)

Per your request ... the attached is a fiscal estimate was
prepared for your un—introduced 2003 draft.

'LRB Number: LRB _—o0(S
Version: “/ D\ ”?

Fiscal Estimate Prepared By: (agency abbr.) D O

If you have questions about the enclosed fiscal estimate, you may contact the state agency
represenative that prepared the fiscal estimate. If you disagree with the enclosed fiscal esti-
mate, please contact the LRB drafter of your proposal to discuss your options under the fis-
cal estimate procedure.
5
(W }\‘/\

Entered In Computer And Copy Sent To Requestor Via E-Mail: O a / OLD / 2003
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To: LRB - Legal Section PA’s

Subject: Fiscal Estimate Received For A Un-Introduced Draft

> If re-drafted ... please insert this cover sheet and attcabed early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s
old version (the version this fiscal estimate was based on), and before mark-up of the draft on the updated version.

> If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for a previous version... Dlease insert this . |

cover sheet and attached early fiscal estimate into the drafting file ... after the draft’s old version (the version this fiscal
estimate was based on), and before mark-up of the draft on the updated version. Have Mike (or Lynn) get the ball rolling
on getting a fiscal estimate prepared for the introduced version.

>If introduced. ... and the version of the attached fiscal estimate is for the current version ... please write
the drafts introduction number below and give to Mike (or Lynn) to process.

THIS DRAFT WAS INTRODUCED AS: 2003 OB~ (ol



Emery, Lynn

From: , Emery, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 2:44 PM

To: Sen.Kedzie

Subject: LRB-2015/2 (FE by DOC - attached - for your review)

03-2015feDOC. pdf

- 08-2015feDOC.pdf



